
 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Council Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Council Meeting 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Wednesday 11th November, 2015 

   

Time: 
 

 7.00 pm 

   

Venue: 
 

 Porchester Hall, Porchester Road, Bayswater, London W2 
5DU 

   

Members: 
 

 All Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting 
for the transaction of the business set out. 

    
   

 
 
 

 
 

  
Admission to the public gallery is available from 6.30pm. 
 
Please telephone if you are attending the meeting in a 
wheelchair or have difficulty walking up steps. There is 
wheelchair access by a side entrance. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Mick Steward, Head of Committee and Governance 
Services. 
 
Email: msteward@westminster.gov.uk   Tel: 020 7641 3134 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF RELIEF CHAIRMAN  

 To appoint a Relief Chairman.  
 

 

2.   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To sign the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council meeting 
held on 8 July 2015.  
 

 

3.   COUNCILLOR FOR BRYANSTON AND DORSET SQUARE 
WARD 

 

 To note that Councillor Julia Alexander was elected at a by-
election on 22 October 2015 to fill the Bryanston and Dorset 
Square ward vacancy.  
 

 

4.   LORD MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 (a) The Lord Mayor to report with great sadness the death of 
Councillor Audrey Lewis who served as Lord Mayor in 
2014-15 and as Councillor for Bryanston and Dorset 
Square ward from May 2002 until her death on 12 July 
2015. 

 
(b) The Lord Mayor to report that on Thursday 9 July she 

attended the annual dinner of The German/British 
Chamber of Industry and Commerce at The Waldorf Hilton 
Hotel.  
 

(c) The Lord Mayor to report that on Wednesday 16 
September she was guest of honour at a lunch on board 
HQS Wellington hosted by The Master of the Honourable 
Company of Master Mariners. 

 
(d) The Lord Mayor to report that  on Saturday 26 September 

she attended an annual event in support of the blind at 
The Methodist Central Hall.   

 
(e) The Lord Mayor to report that over the Week End of 2-4 

October she attended 17 different events organised for the 
Silver Sunday initiative across the City of Westminster. 
These ranged from “Sing-alongs” to a Cricket Match and a 
Concert to a Tea Dance. 
 

(f) That Lord Mayor to report that on Monday 5 October she 
represented The City of Westminster at a reception and 
dinner at The London Hilton hotel for The Annual Wellchild 
Awards in the presence of HRH Prince Harry of Wales.  

 



 
 

 

 
(g) The Lord Mayor to report that  on Wednesday 7 October 

she hosted a lunch for over 20 Head Teachers from 
schools within the City of Westminster 

 
(h) The Lord Mayor to report that  on Tuesday 13 October she 

hosted a Gala Fundraising dinner for 640 guests in aid of 
The Sir Simon Milton Foundation at The Royal Lancaster 
Hotel 

 
(i) The Lord Mayor to report that on Saturday 7 November 

she will attend the Royal British Legion Festival of 
Remembrance at the Albert Hall followed on Sunday 8 
November the Annual Service of Remembrance at 
Westminster Abbey. 
 

  
 

5.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

6.   PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  

 (a) Councillor Adnan Mohammed to present a petition 
opposing the Baker Street Two-way Initiative. 

 
(b) Any other petitions or deputations.  
 

 

7.   QUESTIONS (Pages 7 - 8) 

 Standing Order 9 limits the questions to matters relevant to the 
general work or procedure of the Council. 
 
A list setting out the order of questions is attached.  
 

 

8.   COUNCILLOR ISSUES  

 (a) Councillor Jan Prendergast – Regeneration in Maida Vale 
 
(b) Councillor Angela Harvey – No to the Nine Elms Bridge  
 

 

9.   STATEMENT ON URGENT MATTERS  

 With the approval of the Chairman of the meeting, the Leader of 
the Council may make a statement on an urgent matter and the 
Leader of the Opposition will have an equivalent right of reply.  
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 

10.   FUTURE POLICY PLAN (Pages 9 - 14) 

 To consider item chosen for debate from the attached Future 
Policy Plan.  
 

 

11.   CABINET MEMBER/COMMITTEE REPORT  

 To receive, consider and debate, if chosen, the following reports 
which contain a recommendation to the Council for decision: 
 
Cabinet Member/ 
Committee 

Date of 
Meeting or 
Decision 
 

Page No 

Cabinet Member for Built 
Environment (Issue: Basement 
Revision and Mixed Use 
Revision) 
 

To be advised To Follow 

Cabinet Member for Public 
Protection (Issue: Statement 
of Licensing Principles for 
Gambling) (Issue: Statement of 
Licensing Policy) 
 

To be advised To Follow 

General Purposes  
(Issue:  Programme of 
Meetings; Constitutional Issues, 
Policy and Scrutiny Committees) 

4 November 
2015 
 

To Follow 

General Purposes Urgency: 
(Issue:  Appointment of 
Independent Person(s)) 

4 November 
2015 

To Follow 

  
 

 

12.   NOTICE OF MOTION  

 To be moved by Councillor Tim Roca and seconded by 
Councillor Rita Begum: 
 
“The Council notes the contracts for commissioned youth 
services are due for renewal in 2016.  
 
The Council believes in the value of comprehensive and 
accessible youth provision and the key role of a professionally 
co-ordinated youth service throughout the City, supported by 
statutory and voluntary youth facilities. 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 

Members note that such provision supports government priorities 
in seeking a greater engagement with young people in cultural 
and sporting activities. 
 
Members further note the value of investing in youth provision to 
help respond to the Prevent duty included in Section 26 of the 
Counter Terrorism and Security Act 2015 – underpinning 
initiatives that discourage gang activity, as well as tackling 
radicalisation. 
 
The Council urges the Cabinet Member and the relevant Policy & 
Scrutiny Committee(s) to rapidly set up Westminster wide Task 
Group(s) to seek evidence from all interested stakeholders / 
residents and local young people; and to propose a set of 
recommendations on developing facilities for pre-teenage; 12 -18 
year olds and post-secondary school age groups. 
 
Membership of the Task group(s) should look to accommodate 
existing/past members of Youth Centres; sports clubs, sixth 
formers and young people who have experience of current 
provision and support services (including employment and further 
education advice). RSLs and voluntary sector agencies investing 
in support for young people should also form part of any Task 
Group(s) . The task group should be asked to produce a report of 
their findings in early 2016, prior to any further changes to the 
commissioning of services." 
 

  
 

 
 
 
Westminster City Hall 
64 Victoria Street 
London SW1 
30 October 2015 
 

 

 Chief Executive 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

 

CITY OF WESTMINSTER 
 

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

At the Meeting of the Council of the City of Westminster held at 7.00 pm on 
Wednesday 8th July, 2015 at Porchester Hall, Porchester Road, Bayswater, London, 

W2 5DU. 
 
 

PRESENT 
 

The Lord Mayor, Councillor Christabel Flight  
 

COUNCILLORS 
 
Heather Acton 
Ian Adams 
Nickie Aiken 
Barbara Arzymanow 
Daniel Astaire 
Richard Beddoe 
Rita Begum 
David Boothroyd 
Iain Bott 
Susie Burbridge 
Ruth Bush 
Melvyn Caplan 
Danny Chalkley 
Paul Church 
Brian Connell 
Antonia Cox 
Thomas Crockett 
Peter Cuthbertson 
Robert Davis, MBE, DL 
Tony Devenish 
Paul Dimoldenberg 
Nick Evans 
Christabel Flight 
Jean Paul Floru 
Peter Freeman 
Murad Gassanly 
Jonthan Glanz 
Barbara Grahame 
 

Lindsey Hall 
Angela Harvey 
David Harvey 
Richard Holloway 
Adam Hug 
Louise Hyams 
Audrey Lewis 
Patricia McAllister 
Guthrie McKie 
Tim Mitchell 
Adnan Mohammed 
Gotz Mohindra 
Jan Prendergast 
Papya Qureshi 
Vincenzo Rampulla 
Robert Rigby 
Rachael Robathan 
Glenys Roberts 
Philippa Roe 
Ian Rowley 
Karen Scarborough 
Andrew Smith 
Steve Summers 
Shamim Talukder 
Cameron Thomson 
Aziz Toki 
Judith Warner 
Jason Williams 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
2 

 

1 APPOINTMENT OF RELIEF CHAIRMAN 
 
It was moved by the Lord Mayor and seconded by Councillor Tim Mitchell that 
Councillor Jan Prendergast be elected as Relief Chairman and resolved accordingly. 
 
2 MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the proceedings of the Annual Council Meeting held on 20 May 2015 
were, with the assent of the Members present, signed by the Lord Mayor as a true 
record of the proceedings. 
 
3 RESIGNATION OF COUNCILLOR FOR HARROW ROAD WARD 
 
3.1 The Council noted the resignation of Councillor Nilavra Mukerji, Member for 
 Harrow Road Ward. 
 
4 LORD MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Lord Mayor referred to the Communications set out on the agenda. 
 
4.2 The Lord Mayor drew attention to those honoured with connection with 

Westminster in the Birthday Honours, in particular Councillor Robert Davis, 
who received an MBE. 

 
4.3 The Lord Mayor informed the Council that August was the 100th anniversary 

of the award of the Victoria Cross to Leonard Keysor, a former Westminster 
resident. 

 
4.4 The Lord Mayor advised, with deep regret, of the death of former Councillor 

and Lord Mayor Ronnie Raymond-Cox and also of former Councillor James 
Hood.  The Council stood in silence in their memory and also remembered 
Private Leonard Keysor, VC, and the victims of the London bombings on 7 
July 2005. 

 
4.5 On behalf of the Council the Lord Mayor endorsed the thanks already 

recorded to Peter Large, the Head of Legal and Democratic Services who was 
retiring. 

 
4.6 The Lord Mayor invited the Youth MP, Aby Murray, to address the meeting 

following which the Lord Mayor, on behalf of the Council, congratulated her on 
an excellent speech. 

 
5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
5.1 During the debate on Air Quality Councillor Paul Dimoldenberg declared a 

personal interest as a resident of a property in Marylebone Road. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
3 

 

6 PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (IF ANY) 
 
6.1 Councillor Aziz Toki presented a petition from local residents about the 

closure of the Church Street Drop In Centre and Nursery.  The petition was 
referred to the relevant Chief Officer for reporting to the Cabinet Member for 
Children and Young People. 

 
6.2 Councillor Antonia Cox presented a petition from local residents calling for 

further action against street vice around Paddington and in Hyde Park and for 
the ring fencing of Police resources to tackle the problem.  The petition was 
referred to the relevant Chief Officer for reporting to the Cabinet Member for 
Public Protection. 

 
7 QUESTIONS 
 
The questions, supplementary questions and replies will be included on the Council’s 
website. 
 
8 COUNCILLOR ISSUES 
 
8.1 Westminster and the Importance of Mixed Communities. 
 
 Councillor Williams spoke and Councillor Astaire replied. 
 
8.2 Protecting Residents Quality of Life 
 
 Councillor Cox spoke and Councillor Aiken replied. 
 
9 STATEMENT ON URGENT MATTERS 
 
9.1 There were no urgent matters. 
 
10 FUTURE POLICY PLAN 
 
10.1 The meeting debated the items chosen for debate from the Future Policy Plan 

by the Majority Party. 
 
 Licensing 
 
 The Majority Party had selected Item 67 on the Future Policy Plan: Licensing.  

The debate will be referred to the relevant Executive Director for consideration 
when next reporting on the subject. 

 
 Air Quality 
 
 The Majority Party had selected Item 6 on the Future Policy Plan: Air Quality.  

The debate will be referred to the relevant Executive Director for consideration 
when next reporting on the subject. 

 
 
 

Page 3



 
4 

 

11 NOTICE OF MOTION 
 
The Minority Party had selected for debate the Notices of Motion as set out on the 
Agenda. 
 
The Notice of Motion: Phone Ownership as set out on the agenda was moved by 
Councillor Adam Hug and seconded by Councillor Vincenzo Rampulla. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Daniel Astaire and seconded by Councillor 
Peter Cuthbertson. 
 
The Lord Mayor put the amendment to the vote and on a show of hands declared the 
amendment to be adopted. 
 
The Lord Mayor then put the substantive motion, as amended, to the vote and on a 
show of hands declared the amended motion to be adopted. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
The Council welcomes the election of a Conservative Government with ambitious 
plans for social reform, including increased home ownership and mixed tenure 
neighbourhoods which are designed to help stimulate local communities and help 
the continued and sustained growth in the UK economy. 
 
Amongst the basket of measures that the Government is proposing is that the Right 
to Buy is extended to properties owned by registered providers as well as the local 
authority, creating a level playing field within social housing stock. 
 
The Council recognises that the Government’s proposals are at a very early stage 
and that now is an appropriate time for the Council to work with Government to 
ensure that the development of the policy meets the needs and desires of the City 
Council and local communities. 
 
To achieve this the Council is committed to working with partner boroughs 
(Kensington & Chelsea and Wandsworth) who face similar challenges and share 
similar outlooks in respect of housing policy to work with and influence the 
Government, in addition to working with the GLA, and other agencies, to ensure that 
proposals work for the City Council, its residents and partners. 
 
The City Council is embarking on an ambitious new Housing Strategy and 
regeneration programme.  Key proposals are the regeneration of a number of our 
housing estates and the improved life chances that this will offer residents, together 
with a move towards a greater supply of intermediate housing for working 
households and the opportunity to allow people to get a foot onto the housing ladder. 
 
The Council will encourage the Government to support its ambitious housing plans in 
any legislation passed.  In respect of the Government’s Housing agenda, the Council 
will maintain ongoing dialogue and negotiation to make sure that the Government 
can meet its pledges while at the same time balancing a number of needs and 
factors that are of real importance to London’s social and economic success, 
including: 

Page 4



 
5 

 

 

 The need to meet urgent and local housing needs on a continuing basis through 
the provision and availability of low cost rent stock and in turn allowing councils to 
control temporary accommodation costs. 

 

 Maintaining low cost rent homes in higher value areas but exploring ways that 
would allow this stock to be better utilised whilst providing the opportunity for 
current occupiers to buy a home. 

 

 Providing a greater degree of local autonomy and responsibility to meet the 
Government’s pledges through a fully flexible financing regime focused on 
delivering outcomes rather than meeting regulations. 

 
At 9.44pm the Lord Mayor advised that the time allocated for debate had finished. 
 
14 2014/15 ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
14 2014-2015 TREASURY OUTTURN REPORT 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
14 APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT PERSON 
 
Resolved: That the recommendation of the General Purposes Urgency Sub-
Committee be agreed. 
 
14 PROPER OFFICER IN RESPECT OF FORMAL MEETINGS AND RELATED 

CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 
 
Resolved: That the recommendation of the General Purposes Committee be 
agreed. 
 
14 UPDATES TO STANDING ORDER 51 RELATING TO STATUTORY CHIEF 

OFFICERS 
 
Resolved: That the recommendations of the General Purposes Committee be 
agreed. 
 
14 MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
Resolved: That the recommendation of the General Purposes Committee be 
agreed. 
 
 
The Meeting ended at 9.50pm. 
 
 
 
CHAIRMAN:   DATE  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



CITY OF WESTMINSTER 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

WEDNESDAY 11 NOVEMBER 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ORDER OF QUESTIONS (STANDING ORDER 9 (A)) 
 

(There is 45 minutes for Questions) 
 
 

1. Councillor Adam Hug                      May ask up to three questions at any  
2. Councillor Adam Hug              time during questions at the discretion 
3. Councillor Adam Hug    of the Lord Mayor 
4. Councillor Suhail Rahuja 
5. Councillor Murad Gassanly 
6. Councillor Susie Burbridge 
7. Councillor Lindsey Hall 
8. Councillor Karen Scarborough 
9. Councillor Tim Roca 
10. Councillor Iain Bott 
11. Councillor Ian Adams 
12. Councillor Glenys Roberts 
13. Councillor Shamin Talukder 
14. Councillor Louise Hyams 
15. Councillor Richard Holloway 
16. Councillor Nick Evans 
17. Councillor Brian Connell 
18. Councillor Vincenzo Rampulla 
19. Councillor Angela Harvey 
20. Councillor Rita Begum 
21. Councillor Guthrie McKie 
22. Councillor Barbara Grahame 
23. Councillor Gotz Mohindra 
24. Councillor Paul Church 
25. Councillor Ruth Bush 
26. Councillor Peter Freeman 
27. Councillor Cameron Thomson 
28. Councillor Antonia Cox 
29. Councillor J P Floru 
30. Councillor Jonathan Glanz 
31. Councillor Aziz Toki 
32. Councillor Adnan Mohammed 
33. Councillor Barrie Taylor 
34. Councillor David Harvey 
35. Councillor Jason Williams 
36. Councillor Papya Qureshi 
37. Councillor Ian Rowley 
38. Councillor Jan Prendergast 
39. Councillor Tony Devenish 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



40. Councillor Julia Alexander 
41. Councillor David Boothroyd 
42. Councillor Thomas Crockett 
43. Councillor Robert Rigby 
44. Councillor Patricia McAllister 
45. Councillor Judith Warner 
46. Councillor Richard Beddoe 
47. Councillor Barbara Arzymanow 
48. Councillor Robert Rigby 
49. Councillor Andrew Smith 
50. Councillor Jacqui Wilkinson 
51. Councillor Paul Dimoldenberg 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Charlie Parker 
Chief Executive 
30 October 2015 
 

Page 8



City of Westminster 
 

Council Meeting – Agenda Item 10 
 

Wednesday 11 November 2015 
 
Future Policy Plan 
 

No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

1 Addressing dementia Adults & Public Health Liz Bruce 

2 Adult Education Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Steve Carr  

3 Affordable business space Built Environment 
Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Steve Carr  

4 Affordable childcare Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

5 Affordable Housing Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Barbara Brownlee  

6 Air Quality Sustainability & Parking Julia Corkey  

7 Alternative Education Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

8 Anti-social behaviour Public Protection 
 

Stuart Love 

9 Apprenticeships Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Steve Carr  

10 Assets of Community Value Built Environment Julia Corkey 

11 Benefits administration  Finance and Corporate Services Steve Mair  

12 BIDS Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Julia Corkey  

13 Business Rates  Finance and Corporate Services   
Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Steve Mair  
 
Steve Carr 

14 Businesses in Westminster  Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 
 

Steve Carr 
 
 
 

15 Capital Programme Finance and Corporate Services Steve Mair  

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 10



No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

16 Care Act Adults & Public Health 
 
 

Liz Bruce 

17 CCTV Public Protection 
 

 
Stuart Love 

18 Child poverty Children & Young People 
Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
Adults & Public Health 
 

Andrew Christie 
 
 
Liz Bruce 

19 Child Protection Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

20 Childhood Obesity Children & Young People 
Adults & Public Health  
 

Andrew Christie 
Liz Bruce 

21 City for All Leader of the Council Julia Corkey 
Charlie Parker 

22 City Inspectors Public Protection Stuart Love 

23 CityWest Homes Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Barbara Brownlee  
 

24 Clinical Commissioning 
Groups  

Adults & Public Health Liz Bruce 
 

25 Commercial Opportunities Finance and Corporate Services  
Julia Corkey 

26 Community Engagement Sports and Leisure Julia Corkey 

27 Community Infrastructure 
Levy 

Built Environment Julia Corkey 
John Walker 

28 Corporate Parenting Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

29 Corporate Services Finance and Corporate Services  
 

Charlie Parker 

30 Council Budget & Financial 
Management 

Finance and Corporate Services Charlie Parker 
Steve Mair  

31 Council Management  Leader of the Council  Charlie Parker  

32 Council Tax  Finance and Corporate Services  Charlie Parker  
Steve Mair 

33 Counter-terrorism Public Protection 
 

 
Stuart Love 

34 Crossrail Built Environment John Walker 

35 Customer Services  City Management and Customer Services Julia Corkey  

 

 

 

Page 10



No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

36 Cycling Built Environment   
Sustainability & Parking  

Julia Corkey 
Stuart Love 

37 Debt Management Finance and Corporate Services Steve Mair 

38 Devolution Leader of the Council Chief Executive 
 

39 Encouraging social 
enterprise 

Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
Built Environment 
 

Steve Mair 
 
 

40 Equalities Leader of the Council 
 

Julia Corkey 
 

41 Family Recovery / Troubled 
Families 

Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

42 Fire Station Reforms Public Protection Stuart Love 

43 Fostering and Adoption  Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

44 Education 
 

Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

45 Freedom Pass Adults & Public Health 
 

Liz Bruce 

46 Gangs & Youth Violence Public Protection 
 

Stuart Love 

47 GP Quality & Performance  Adults & Public Health 
 

Liz Bruce 

48 Green Spaces & Parks    Sportsand Leisure 
 

Stuart Love 

49 Greener City Action Plan Sustainability and Parking Julia Corkey 
Stuart Love 

50 Growth and Economic 
Development  

Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Steve Carr  

51 Public Health Adults & Public Health Liz Bruce 

52 Healthwatch Westminster Adults & Public Health 
 

Liz Bruce 

53 High Speed 2 Built Environment 
 

John Walker  

54 Home Meals Services Adults & Public Health 
 

Liz Bruce 

55 Homelessness / Rough 
Sleeping 

Adults & Public Health 
Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Barbara Brownlee 
Liz Bruce 
 

56 Housing Revenue Account Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Barbara Brownlee 
 

57 Housing Strategy & Housing 
Renewal 

Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Barbara Brownlee 
 

58 Digital Strategy Finance and Corporate Services 
City Management and Customer Services 

Steve Mair 
Julia Corkey  

Page 11



No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

59 Information Technology 
Strategy 

Finance and Corporate Services Charlie Parker  

60 Legal Services Finance and Corporate Services Charlie Parker  

61 Libraries Sports and Leisure Mike Clarke 

62 Licensing Public Protection  Stuart Love 

63 Local Government Finance  Finance and Corporate Services  Steve Mair 

64 London Plan Built Environment John Walker  

65 Managed Services 
Programme 

Finance and Corporate Services 
 

Charlie Parker 

66 Protests & demonstrations 
 

City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

67 Managing the public realm Built Environment 
City Management and Customer Services 

John Walker 
Stuart Love 

68 Utility Companies City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

69 Mayor of London & London 
Governance 

Leader of the Council  Charlie Parker  

70 Military Covenant Adults & Public Health Charlie Parker  

71 Natural Environment  Sustainability & Parking Stuart Love 

72 Neighbourhood Forums Built Environment Julia Corkey  

73 Ward budgets Sports and Leisure Julia Corkey 

74 Olympic and Paralympic 
Legacy 
 

Leader of the Council  
Sports and Leisure 

Stuart Love 
 

75 Overcrowding (Housing) Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Barbara Brownlee 

76 Parenting  Children & Young People 
Adults & Public Health 

Andrew Christie 
Liz Bruce  

77 Parking services and 
enforcement 

Sustainability and Parking Stuart Love 

78 Pedicabs  City Management and Customer Services 
Public Protection  

Stuart Love 

79 Planning services  Built Environment  John Walker  

80 Policing Public Protection  Stuart Love 

 

 

 

Page 12



No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

81 Policy and Scrutiny  Leader of the Council   Julia Corkey  

82 Preventing Re-offending  Public Protection  Stuart Love 

83 Procurement Finance and Corporate Services  Charlie Parker  

84 Corporate Property Finance and Corporate Services   
Steve Mair 

85 Property Tenancy Agreements Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Ben Denton 

86 Public Conveniences City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

87 Public Service Reform Leader of the Council  Charlie Parker  

88 Queens Park Community 
Council 

Sports and Leisure Charlie Parker  
Julia Corkey  

89 Royal Parks  City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

90 School Meals Children & Young People Andrew Christie 

91 School Nursing Adults & Public Health Liz Bruce 

92 Sexual Health Adults & Public Health Liz Bruce 

93 Special Events Public Protection 
City Management and Customer Services 
Built Environment 
 

 
Julia Corkey 

94 Special Needs Provision  Children & Young People  
 

Andrew Christie 

95 Specialist Housing Strategy Adults & Public Health 
Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
 

Liz Bruce 
Barbara Brownlee 

96 Sports & leisure services Sports and Leisure Stuart Love 

97 Staffing Finance and Corporate Services Charlie Parker  

98 Street entertainment City Management and Customer Services 
Public Protection 

Stuart Love 

99 Street Management City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

100 Substance misuse Adults & Public Health 
Public Protection 

Liz Bruce 
Stuart Love 

101 Support for small businesses Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 
Built Environment 

Steve Carr 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



No. Subject Cabinet Member Portfolio Lead Officer 

102 Supporting carers Children & Young People  
Adults & Public Health 

Andrew Christie 
Liz Bruce  
 

103 The City Plan Built Environment John Walker 
Julia Corkey 

104 Transport for London City Management and Customer Services Charlie Parker  

105 Tri-borough Leader of the Council  
 

Charlie Parker  

106 Violence Against Women & 
Girls 

Public Protection  
Children & Young People 
 

Stuart Love 
Andrew Christie 

107 Voluntary sector and 
community support 

Sports and Leisure Julia Corkey 

108 Walking Strategy Sustainability & Parking Julia Corkey  

109 Waste and recycling City Management and Customer Services Stuart Love 

110 Welfare Reform  & Universal 
Credit 

Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Julia Corkey 
 

111 West End Partnership  Leader of the Council  Charlie Parker  

112 Worklessness  Housing, Regeneration, Business and Economic 
Development 

Steve Carr 
 

113 World War I Centenary 
Commemorations 

Adults & Public Health Julia Corkey 

 

Page 14


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Questions
	10 Future Policy Plan

